25/05/2023, 10:03 Email

Email Prabhjot Singh

Fwd: Invitation to AERA for Stakeholder Consultation relating to provision of Ground
Handling Services at MOPA GOA

From : Inderpal Singh <inderpal.s@aera.gov.in> Wed, May 24, 2023 10:42 AM
Subject : Fwd: Invitation to AERA for Stakeholder Consultation #13 attachments
relating to provision of Ground Handling Services at
MOPA GOA

To : Prabhjot Singh <prabhjot.marwah@govcontractor.in>

From: "Punit Lodha" <Punit.Lodha@celebinas.in>

To: "Inderpal Singh" <inderpal.s@aera.gov.in>

Cc: "laxman prasad" <laxman.prasad@celebinas.in>

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2023 9:32:20 AM

Subject: FW: Invitation to AERA for Stakeholder Consultation relating to provision of Ground
Handling Services at MOPA GOA

Dear Sir,

In reference to your discussion with Mr. Laxman Prasad, in regards to the Tariff for Ground
Handling Services at Manohar International airport, MOPA GOA for Celebi Airport Services
India Pvt Ltd. please find below email for requesting to reduce our tariff rates for
International Non Schedule & General Aviation ground handling services. The revised tariffs
were attached along with the Stakeholder Consultation Presentation and meeting minutes.

Do let us know in case of any concern on the same.

Thanks and regards,

\_ﬁ/ PUNIT LODHA
e Head - Financial Planning & Analysis

CELEBSI 4, +91-22-66859078 [1+91-98700 03654

@punit.lodha@celebinas.in
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nas
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From: Punit Lodha

Sent: 23 May 2023 11:34

To: RAM KRISHAN <director-ps@aera.gov.in>

Cc: Laxman Prasad <laxman.prasad@celebinas.in>; SRPPS.CHAIRMAN@AERA.GOV.IN
Subject: RE: Invitation to AERA for Stakeholder Consultation relating to provision of Ground
Handling Services at MOPA GOA
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